





A MEETING OF THE

# HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL

will be held at

7.00 p.m. on Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at the Town Hall, Nelson

The Health and Social Care Panel considers issues which affect the health and social care of people in Pendle and seeks improvements where necessary.

Members of the public may speak at the meeting. You should try to make your request in writing or by telephone by 12 noon on the day of the meeting. If you are unable to do this however, the Chairman may still allow you to speak if you turn up at the meeting.



For further information please contact Committee Services on 01282 661648

Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, people attending open meetings can film, audio record, take photographs or use social media. Oral commentary is not allowed during meetings as it would be disruptive. If you are attending a meeting, you need to be aware that you may be filmed by others attending. This is not within our control.

# AGENDA FOR A MEETING OF THE HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL 16<sup>TH</sup> AUGUST, 2016

1. MINUTES

**Enc.** The minutes of a meeting of the Panel, held on 28<sup>th</sup> June, 2016 are submitted for approval.

# 2. APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY PANEL LEADER

Members are asked to appoint a Deputy Panel Leader.

#### 3. SCRUTINY REVIEWS

# Drug and alcohol rehabilitation provision in East Lancashire

# (a) Addaction

At the Panel's invitation Paula Harrison of Youngaddaction Lancashire will attend the meeting to provide information on the services they provide.

# (b) Acorn Recovery Projects

Following on from the launch of the new Acorn facility in Burnley, James Downie of Acorn Recovery Projects will attend the meeting to provide information on the services they provide.

#### 4. FRACTURE CLINIC

The Executive Director of East Lancashire Hospitals Trust and the Trust's lead for Orthopaedic Trauma will attend the meeting to discuss the Panel's concerns with regard to the relocation of the fracture clinic from Burnley General Hospital to the Royal Blackburn Hospital.

# 5. PENDLE AGEING WELL ACTION PLAN

**Enc.** The Principal Policy Officer submits the Council's recently developed 'Pendle Older People' Action Plan for approval.

## 6. LOCAL STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP THEMATIC GROUPS REPORT

**Enc.** The health and social care elements of the Local Strategic Partnership thematic groups annual report is submitted for information, following consideration by Scrutiny Management Team in July.

#### 7. CARE/NURSING HOMES

# (a) End of Life Nursing Care

**Enc.** At the request of Scrutiny Management Team the Panel is asked to consider carrying out a piece of work on the provision of end of life nursing care. The attached briefing note provides further information.

# (b) Councillor Contact Details

**Enc.** The Panel is reminded of the poster of councillor contact details, designed in response to a previous scrutiny review, for display in care homes and nursing homes.

Members are asked to indicate whether they are happy with the current format of the poster, prior to it being updated for circulation. Examples of the current design are submitted for consideration.

#### 8. CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP UPDATE

**Enc.** The minutes of the April meeting of the Pendle Locality Commissioning Steering Group are submitted for information.

Further information is also provided on Prescription for Wellbeing Grants (Social Prescribing) as requested at the last meeting of the Panel.

## 9. AIREDALE HEALTH EVENT

To receive a brief report on the Panel's attendance at the recent Airedale Health Event held at Barnoldswick Civic Hall.

#### 10. WORK PLAN

**Enc.** The Panel's work plan 2016/17 is submitted for information.